Asher Er_rg (LKKAuto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred toh@sg cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 12:44 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto), Admin A

Ce: Chee So Chow; Irene Tay; Alfred Toh; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: RE: [URGENT] RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: OUR REF : SNM18D04643 - Direct

Settlement - Accident Invalving YM8047Z (Ol - CTI - SNM18D04643C02) AND SLL5204R
(TP : LKK REF - CCB/CTI18017384/Kha3) on 18/09/2018

LKK REF- CC6/CTI18017384/Kha3
CTPIS REF — SNM18D04643C02/thp

Dear Asher
Please proceed to resolve the property damage claim at 53,772.50.

We await your payment advice to enable our Irene to act accordingly.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079309
Tel (65) 6389 6183
Fax |65) 6224 7478
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com
Diselaimer
Thix message is confidemial; fts conrems do not constiinre a commitmernt by Chana Taiping Insweance (Singapore) Pre. Lid except
where provided for in a writien agreemen berween vou and Ching Tayping Insurance (Singapore) e Lid Any wrmithovized disclosmre
wse or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibued. If vou are not the miended recipient of the message. please notify the
sendir fmmeditely.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@Ikkauto.com|

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January, 2020 12:15 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.lay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: [URGENT] RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: OUR REF : SNM18D04643 - Direct Settlement - Accident Involving
YM8047Z (Ol : CT1 - SNM1BD04643C02) AND SLLS204R (TP : LKK REF - CCB/CTI18017384/Kha3) on 18/09/2018

Hi Sir,

We refer to our emall dated 29/08/2019,

Third party Is chasing for settliement and would like to pass to solicitor to handle if there is still no offer.



Please kindly let us have your approval / instruction if any

Thank You.

Best Regors
Asher Sng | Cose Hondes:

LKK Aulo Comsultants Ple Lid

phone: 6841-6041 | emol gshenng@kkoutn.com | fax 674)-410¢

Blk 51, Poya L Inclusticl Poik. Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $|408933)

From: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 2:21 PM
To: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.cam>; "Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Alfred Toh' <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Chee So Chow' <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com=
Subject: RE: [URGENT] RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: OUR REF : SNM18D04643 - Direct Settlement - Accident Involving
YMB047Z (01 : CTI - SNM18D04643C02) AND SLL5204R (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI1B017384/Kha3) on 18/09/2018

Hi Sir,

We refer to our emall dated 29/08,/2019,

Third party is chasing for settlement

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction If any,

Thank You.

Bayl Regard

Asher Sng | Cose Honclkes

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone,; 88416031 | emall gsnersno@kkguio.com | fox; 674

Bl 51, Payva Ul industial Park, Ubl Avende |, #0221 LIATAA)



From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 9:51 AM
To: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.caome; 'Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg cntaiping.com:

Cc: 'Alfred Toh' <alfred.toh .cntaiping.com>; 'Chee So Chow' <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: [URGENT] RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: OUR REF : SNM18D04643 - Direct Settlement - Accident Involving
¥YMB8047Z (01 : CT1 - SNM18D04643C02) AND SLL5204R (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18017384/Kha3) on 18/09/2018

Hi Sir,

We refer to our emall dated 29/08/2019.

Third party is chasing for settlement.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction if any.

Thank You.

Bast Regorci

Asher Sng | Cose Hondier

LKK Auto Consuliants Ple Lid

phaone: 8841-6001 | emoi: gshersngiicouin.oom | o 6741-4 108

Bl 31, Paya Uts indusirial Park. Ubi Avenue |, 80225 | 51408%33)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 3:13 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@®sp. cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg cntaiping.com>

k|




Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: OUR REF : SNM18D04643 - Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YMB047Z (OI :
CTi - SNM18D04643C02) AND SLLS204R (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18017384/Kha3) on 18/09/2018

Hi Sir,

We refer to our email dated 29/08/2019.

Third party is chasing for settlement.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction if any.

Thank You.

Best Regargs.
Asher Sng | Coe Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phone: 68416031 | email: gehenng@kkouto.com | lac 47414108
Bik 51, Poyo Ui Incustrial Park, Ut Avenue 1. #0225 | 5[40B933)

From: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 4:11 PM
To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee @sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: OUR REF : SNM18D04643 - Direct Settlement - Accident Invalving YMB047Z (O :

CT1 - SNM18D04643C02) AND SLL5204R (TP : LKK REF - CCh/CTI18017384/Kha3) on 18/09/2018

Hi Sir,

We refer to our email dated 21/08/2019.

Third party is chasing for settlement.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction if any.

Thank You.

Best Regords

Asher 3ng | Case Handler

LKK Avto Consultants Pe Lid

phors: 48416031 | emall: gahisng@ikkouto.com | fox 7414108

Blk 51, Paya Ul Indtustricl Park, Ubl Averue |, =02-25 | 5[408933)



From: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 11:43 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay({@sg cntaiping.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee @sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: OUR REF : SNM18D04643 - Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YM8047Z (01 : CT -
SNM1BD04643C02) AND SLL5204R (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18017384/kha3) on 1B/09/2018

Your ref : SNM18D04643C02

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter,

The accident occurred when our insured rear ended third party vehicle. We are of the opinion that BOLA scenario 27 Is
applicable for this matter. Liability is not In our Insured's favour.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected,

We seek your approval to offer repairer " CITY AUTO PTE LTD" at 53,772.50 (all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repairs {with G5T) S B8,194.80 $3.370.50
2. Loss of Rental (4days x 5120) S 480.00 S 400.00 (4days x $100)
3. LTA Search Fee S 2.00 S 200
Total 5 8,676.60 $3,772.50

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal,

For your approval please

Thank You.

Bey Regords

Asher Sng | Cose Honcer

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phone: s841-4051 | emal! gshersngSlkkoulocom | fon A741-4108

Bik 51, Paya Ut industrial Park. Ul avenue |, -502-25 | S[408933)

From: Claims Dept of CT) <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 4:56 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF : SNM18D04643 - Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YMB047Z (01 : CTI - SNM18D04643C02) AND
S5LLS204R (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CT118017384/Kha3) on 18/09/2018




Dear Irene,
Please assist.

thanks

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng @ kkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 4:26 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YMB047Z (01 : CTI - SNM18D04643C02) AND SLL5204R (TP : LKK REF -
CCe/CT118017384/Khal) on 18/09/2018

Hi Sir,

We refer to the above matter,

Kindly advise whether insured has reported.

If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action.

Thank You,

Best Regords.

Asher Sng | Cane Hoandles

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phone: 484 1-6051 | ermail gihenng@keoul com | s a74] 4104
Bk 51, Poya Ukl indusirial Pork_ L) Avenge | #02-25 | 51408%33)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May, 2019 6:10 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: irene.ta _entaiping.com; Lucas Lee; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Alfred Toh
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YMB80472 (Ol : CT| - TBA) AND SLL5204R (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/CTI18017384/Kha3) on 18/09/2018

CTlI REF: TBA
Dear Alfred,
Please advise your claim reference number and Insured GIA report if available for our further action,

Thank you.



L

Best Regurds,
Vie Alpeh | Case Hondler
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-2096 | emall: vicalpeh@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. 20z2-25 | S(an8g33]
74 Tl
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SLERIT SE Suve bhe Earth Print only whes mecessary-

This e-mail comain confidential and pnvileged maenal, and aie fof e sole lse of the inlended redipiant Lise of distribulion by mn
unintended recipient is pramonad. and may be a8 volanon of lnw Il you baleve that you recaived This e mail in amor, pleass do nol read
this &-mail or any attached flsms. Pleass dejats the e-mad and all attachments. including any copies therea! and miomn the sender that
you have deleted the =-mall, all altachments and any copies thereal Thank you

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September, 2018 7:32 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com; Lucas Lee; Vic (LKKAuto); Hslao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YMBO47Z (O : CT1- TBA) AND SLL5204R (TP : LKK REF -
CC6H/CTI18017384/Kha3) on 18/09/2018

"WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS
Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case.
We had inspected TP vehicle SLL 5204R M/s City Auto Pte Ltd - Sin Ming,

Enclosed for your perusal is:
Estimated cost of repair
TP GIA report
Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition
Preliminary advice

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096.

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Adnmin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 oogs | emall: MeiKwan@Ikkauto com | fax: 67418108

7



Blk 51, PAya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S{408g33)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http: /www.symanteccloud.com




CITY AUTO PTE LTD

T I R e Y & T Sy MRS T AD ShEiAR
TEL 8453 1235 G452 0850 FAMN: BALTE Tr4

Fahre Towmg Serooes Tl SRS G558

Co. Reg. No.: 198503435C GST Aeg. No.. M2 89200764

Yrref :YMB0ATZ
Our ref: SLL5204R

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
11'"" December 2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD
3

ANSON RF
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909

Accident involving YM8047Zand SLL5204R on 18/09/2018

We refer to the above said accident.

We enclosed herewith relevant documents as stated below:-

1) Accident report of SLL5204R
2) Repair tax invoice

3) Letter of authorization

4) GIlA search receipt

5) Rental agreement receipt

As instructed, we are claiming the following as stated below:-

1) Cost of repair S 3,370.50
2) Loss of rental (4Days x $120.00) S 480.00
3) GIA search fee 5 2.00

Total § 3,852.50

We do not have the survey report and photographs as our client's motor vehicle was
surveyed by your appointed surveyor.

Please kindly let us know whether you are prepared to settle our client’s claim & we
look forward to hear from you soonest.

Thanks & regards

A\

_—_i'_
Vronica Law (Claim dept.)
Tel: 6453 1235
Fax: 6453 7944

Emall: citvauto @singnet.com.se




Asher Snﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 11:40 AM

To: LEECHIN@PIKASABUILDERS.COM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YM 8047Z AND SLL 5204R ON 18/09/2018

Our Rel: CC6/CTIIR017384/Keal

18 JULY 2019
PIKASA BUILDERS PTE LTD

Dear SirfMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YM 8047Z AND SLL 5204R ON 158/09/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve
the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng @lkkauto.com

c.c.  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



CITY AUTO PTE LTD

BLK 8, SIN MING IND, ESTATE, #01-80/82, SIN MING ROAD, SENGAPORE STE848
TEL: 8450 1235, 6452 DBESD FAN: 6453 7944

24hrs Towing Services Tel: SA23 CAEA

Co. Reg. No.: 168503435C GST Reg. Mo M2-8820870-4

RE: LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

Name of owner: GARY WONE ENTERPRISE NRIC: 533%i123pk
Address: &' W  amy e SwéAmwe 5715360

Name of Driver: WOM& CHok  TWig NRIC: S!714+#mz

Address: 5! S0 oww wALk  SMéAPIRg 57163¢1

Accidenton __ '3/9%] 2on Involving_ TMgou12z  AWD  qLLEIOMR

Avelong TUMMON BETWEEH MARYMIUNT (LANE £ URPER  THoMsom

In considecation of City Auto Pte Ltd, repair my/our Motor Vehicls  REwAuT  FLueure

at my/our request I'We the above owner of Motor VehiclaNo: _ su sa0un do suthorize
them to demend claims, setflo and received whatever amount payable by the Insurance Co or Third Party
whmlmlpmﬁhgifmyhmﬂmmﬂnﬂ!ﬂﬁmmmmnhnd
use/rental, etc and to any of thers appointed solicitors to act for ma/us in raspect of the sald
eccident/claim and all amounts claimed or setfled shall be belong to them ahsolutely, I/We further

- authorizs them to give an absolute discharge on my/our behalf

I/We hereby authorize City Auto Pte Ltd, my/our repairer to give firther instruction on myfour

wmmﬂdﬁmmmmﬁmwmmmmﬁ

My/Our repairer authorize 1o receive on my/our behalf monies claims, correspondence and give o

velid discharge voucher or any other documents in connection with this on my/our behalPend for

I/ We further egree to fully co-cperats and attend all court hearing that are necessary and subject .
to prosecution and claim maintained by City Auto Pte Ltd

[/We firther agree to undertaks to indermify them agatost my/our claim for the cost which arises

In the event that my/our unsuccessfiil claim, I/We undertaks to pay the repairer for the cost of
Tepairs to my motor vehicle,

Owmer Signatire: t\g& Witness Signafyreyy ALITC ©TE 1 TD

Bk 8 S and

Name: Mﬂmﬁ Cun Turrg Name:  #01 g Ind Est
Dat: (€ dep 20/§ h mmiﬁi&:marw
f .

Dats; - (Clzims Secfion)




( :'.jj M )

MOTOR CLATMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Policy He ¢ DHCVESNIGS5481700 Claim Ha ¢ SHMLBDO4&643/C02

Claimant

L1

CERY WONS ENTERFRISE

Amount i 583, 772.50
DOLLARS THREE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY TWO AND CENTS
FIFTY ONLY,

I/We agres to accept the above mentioned amount to be paid to mefus in full &
final settlement of all claims, coscs § dishursements for lnjuriss / damages
sustained by mefus through an accident inveolving

Claimant Vehlcle No. : SLL 5204R -
Insured Vehicle Ne. i ¥M 80472

Date of Losa 18/08/2018 7
Place of Accident  : JCIN BTWN MARYMOUNT LN & UEF THOMSON RO AFT SHELL

-

IM CONSIDERATION of the payment made to mefus of the afcrementloned sum by
CEINA TAIPING IHSURANCE (SINGAFORE) PTIE. LID., 1/We agree ahsolutsly te
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPOFE) PTE. LID. and/or

Insured Mame ; PIKAER BUILDERS PTE LID
Driver Nams 1 BANDHU BALWINDER SINGH

from all claims, present or futiure In respect of all loss, lnjury or damage
suatained by me/us arising our of the said accident.

I acknowlerdge that this payment is mads without admission of liahility on the
part of CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAFORE) PTE. LID.

(1) General Damagss 5%
12} Cost of Hepalr ‘Bzeess 5% 3,370.50
{3) Leose of Use/Rental/Beemring 85 400.00
(4) GlA/Police Reparts/
Investigation Results/Search Feeos 1 2.00
(%) Medical Reports/Expanses 55
tel Survey Fees/Towing Fee/Disbursemsnt 58
{7) Cest including Disbursement 85
TIAL & 2 e o o ow w e e w s Eow A 3,772.50

Claimant Mame ; SARY WONG ENTERFRISE HRIC Ne : 33M1210K

] i rd
Slgrature 3 ‘r& Oace T ‘};-;/:; f’/)’{)




CITY AUTO PTELTD

TEL 6453 1235 6452 0850 FAX G453 TD44
24brs Towing Sernces  Tel BB23 G888
Co. Reg. No.: 198503435C GST Reg. No.: M2-8820875-4

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Tax Invoice :
NO 3 Date
ﬁﬁﬂifgﬁ TOWER Venice o,
SINGAFORE 079908 Make / Model
Attention MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Mileage (km)
Contact - 62222366 Fax No 62247175 Chassis No.
Accident Date
Claim No
Reference
Policy No

BLK B, SIN MING IND EETATF_ ﬂ‘l-ﬁﬂ'ﬂ BIN MING RDAD, SINGAPORE 575643

TAX INVOICE
1202003-000753
24/03/2020
SLL5204R

RENAULT FLUENCE 1.5 DCI 110
AT SR
o

VF1LZLFOESS5264315
18/02/2018

YMBOATZ
JO201809-0481
5082220655-01

o Lammpam epd 3.150.00
Total 85 3.150.00

GST@E 7% S§ 22050

Grand Total 5% 337050

CASH | NETS / CREDIT CARD PAYMENT ONLY

L

Customer's Signature/Co Stamp for CITY AUTO RTE LTD

Please naote all works perfarmed by City Auto Pte Lid as performed in this invoice is subjected to the following Warranty

conditions

1) Any replacement of electrical companents will carry 1 month warranty period from date of this invoice

2) Any replacement of mechanical companents will carry 3 months warranty period

Please note that all warranty does not cover wear and lear conditions regardiess of any components

City Auto Pte Lid reserves the nght to determine any warranty condmions,

Thank You For Your Business |



CITY LEASE PTE LTD

Ci ty Lease
Smrrgretn e Aeeie P nnc: zﬂ‘ 1 2':'451 H
Name: WONG CHOK TUNG Vehicle No.: SLT 2964 H
Address: 51 SO0 CHOW WALK Invoice No.: 2017-000241
5575381 Date 28-Sep-18
ITEM DESCRIFTION AMOUNT

1 Rental Charge from 25/08/2018 to 28/09/2018
Number of Days 04 at $120 per day $ 480.00

REFER SLL5204R

TOTAL: $ 480.00
SINGAPORE DOLLARS: FOUR HUNDRED AND EIGHTY ONLY
City Lease Pte Ltd
For Payment by Cheque
Please issue cheque payable to City Lease Pte Ltd or 7

For Internet Banking
Please transfer to OCBC (current Account) No.: 514 767 870 001

Address: Blk 160 Sin Ming Road #05-16 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6459 8677 Fax: 5459 BE679



Q:% Acivess BIL 160 S Ming ng
City Lease s

Comprehensive Rental Partner
our réf: SLLFloup -

ICLE TAL AGREEMENT

[RER'S PARTICULAR Veh No.. Replace Veh No.:
ame(as in l/C); WONE CHOE TyME SLT908 -
RIC / Passport No.. Sil18u5292
dress: 31 €00 OWwd  WALK  CIBAPOEE C153%] Mileage Out: Mileage Dut:
Neme & Address of Employer. Make & Model Make & Model
Auto | Manual to / Manual
Decupation: Driving Exp.. . .
Driving Licerice No._______(Local/ Iniemational) | " =7 Gy o
Pass Dale: Date Of Birth: .
Telk () (R) (HF) Cut Time: Out Time:
nnmanﬁ.#.c DRIVER'S PARTICULARS 10: 52 AM
sme(as inJ/C): RENTAL CHARGES
HI?’L Ifasspm‘t No.: Dal r s o i | 0
: Week s
Fass Date: Date OF Birth: L o £
Tek (O) (R) (HP) $ /
fccessories Check nsi = ir
Ashiray Cig Lighter 51 Tyre i on
STD Tools Jack Hub Caps = e =
Radio CD Changer S/ Rim Eammh Desoalc iid
out In "t
e

) Hirer is responsible for the first §
s for collislon / damage 1o first party. (i.e.) CITY
PTE LTD. Vehicle (Including Windscreen) and
first § excess for collision /
age to third party's vehicle for each and every
i) ident / damage.

irer's Signature: & :g

river's S’Mm: ’
lhl‘ﬂhh“-ﬂﬂﬁﬁl“ﬂﬂ“ﬂﬂﬂmﬂmm“mlm n all repect. driwing licance(s) is/are curmmnl and roj

et froem driving. You mey charge all smount dus on the rental s myiour credlt eaed.

1 person above 25 v of age wilh mon han 2 years driving expenesce. BUMOnZed, 0enoec BNa BIGNING Ve BGreamant may Sive e venice
1 Vhicie in striclly for Singapore use only and may nol b drbven oul of Singapore without prioe consenl of the company CITY LEASE PTE LTD
1 e the svenl of an accient, the HIRER or AUTHORISED DRIVER:
() wnali report all accidents involving the saic verice 19 the company CITY LEASE PTE LTD immedimtsly,
(1) shall take immedials o complets and sign Form MAR 1 (Molor sctident mpont facm) and do ol ather acts required in complisncs with (he *Non-njury

moloy socidant repoit (tha form will ba made svadabls when the scsént s reponied 1o Company CITY LEASE PTELTD.
(i} ahall mpan 10 the paliog wilhin 34 hre o the ooumence The flowing types of scoident:
m =20
}E%HMIWMH“HWM
: cana imvahing a foreign vahice | 1o cbtain thelr motor insurance policy, pREsport na., name of driver, vemcie ng , jog cant, and road tax
() nan-inkiry case -mmnwg
RETURN OF VEHICLE - THE HI 16 REQUIRED TO SIGH IN THE COLUMN SIGHATURE OF HIRER/DRIVER RAILING WHICH THE DAY AND TIME

INSERTED BELOW SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE THE DAY AND TIME THE VEHICLE 1S HETURNED TO CITY LEASE PTE LTD AND THE BAME SHALL BE
ACCEPTED AS CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AND SHALL NOT BE CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED ON ANY ACCOUNT WHATSOEVER

BATE N TIWE 1N WMILE AGE CHECRED BY | HEMARNS CEPOSIT SIGNATURE OF
REFUND HIRER { DRIVER

3g[en14 17 0pm b@ﬁ(




GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
msum Phone: +65 6224 0010 Faoc +55 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE ©°! Regisiration No: M400D17735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Qur Ref No: GR-18-144402
Date of Request 18/08/2018 Your Rel No: Online Purchase
City Auto Pte Lid
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-01,
Sin Ming AuloCity,
Singepore 575722
Dear SirMadam,
Enquiry Date 18/09/2018
Enquiry By Jason Quak Leng Hul
TP Vehicle No, YMBO47Z
Accident Date 18/08/2018
Enquiry Result
TP Vehicie No.  [Insurer Parlod of Insurance |insurer Tel. No.
YMBO47Z China Talping |Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. 18M2/2017-1512/2018  [6380 8111
Thank You.

The 85 provided 1o you ane taken from tna onginal reports forwarded io the cantra by the mambars of the Ganeral Insurance
A&ﬂﬂwunmuuhmmmiﬁiﬁhh*mmwrm“ shall ba under no llabillly whatscaver for any
Iz2x or damaga arising aut of o in connection with the reponts or thelr Images.

This Is a computer generated document and requires no signature.



GENERAL
INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

B Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030

Dmnn Hours: Manday to Friday 8am to Spm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE S5 negistration No: M400017735
TAX INVOICE

Our Ref Na GR-18-144402
Dafe of Request  18/100/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
City Auto Pt Lid
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-01,
Sin Ming AutoCity,
Singapore 575722
Dear Sir/Madam,
Enairy Oite 18/09/2018
Enguiry By Jason Quak Leng Hul
TPVehicle No.  YMBO47Z
Accident Date 18/00/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (585)
TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Tolal Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 200

Thank You,

This Is a compuler generaled documant and requires no signatura:

For GIARMC Official usa:

Date:

[X] GIRO|[ ] Cash [ ] Cheque




